Kathryn Rowles - Director of Public Health

DOH801841-0001

From: Denis Gibson § Code A
Sent: 22 November 2002 16:12

To: i Code A :

Cc: David Pugsley; Jane Parvin

Subject: CHI Report on Gosport War Memorial Hospital
Kathryn,

Gareth copied me your email about the CHI action plan. There's a lot in
there to do with education and training. Is there any way in which the
WDC can help? We would be prepared to consider a supplementary financial
allocation to you if this would help achieve the desired outcomes; but
we would need a good understanding of your plans and brief quarterly
progress reports on how the allocation was being used. What do you

think?

Denis Gibson

Chief Executive

Hampshire & Isle of Wight

Workforce Development Confederation
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